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From: Linero, Alvaro
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: Hg Monitor Application- FDEP62 210 900(1) Hillsborough Hg Resource Recovery Facility- Mercury Monitoring


 Requirements Unit 4
Date: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 3:22:03 PM
Attachments: FDEP62_210_900(1) Hillsborough Hg 5-4-2014.pdf


Lynn:
 
Here is another.
 
Should be AC and assigned to me.
 
Should have a project AB number.
 
Call the project “Mercury Monitoring Requirements – Unit 4”.
 
Thanks.
 
Al.
 


From: Caride, E. JoAnn [mailto:CarideE@HillsboroughCounty.ORG] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Read, David
Cc: Linero, Alvaro; Johnson, Nate; SAllois@covanta.com; GHoag@Covanta.com;
 THuffman@covanta.com; LiuWT@cdmsmith.com; Cordero, Diana
Subject: Hg Monitor Application- FDEP62 210 900(1) Hillsborough Hg Resource Recovery Facility-
 Mercury Monitoring Requirements Unit 4
 
Good morning,
Please find attached electronic copy. Original sent via US Mail.
Thank you,
JoAnn
 
Eileen JoAnn Caride
Administrative Specialist III
for Kimberly A. Byer
Public Works Department
Solid Waste Management Division
Hillsborough County BOCC
p: 813.209.3027 |  f: 813.635-7395
e: CarideE@hillsboroughcounty.org
w: http://www.hillsboroughcounty.org
 
Please note:  all correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records
 laws.
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